

Borough of Mount Joy

Public Works Committee Meeting Minutes for September 21, 2020

Meeting time: 6:30 PM

Meeting conducted virtually via Zoom

COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT: Councilor Deering, Councilor Ginder, Mayor Bradley

STAFF PRESENT: Public Works Director Dennis Nissley, Borough Manager Casey Kraus, Stormwater Enforcement Officer Dave Salley, Code Officer Stacie Gibbs

OTHERS PRESENT: Glen Morrison, Reanne Schatz, and Kevin

- I. APPROVAL OF SEPTEMBER 21, 2020 PUBLIC WORKS MEETING AGENDA Approved
- II. HEARING OF ANY CITIZEN CONCERNS Time limit of three minutes per individual.
 - 1. Mayor Bradley requested that he be listed on the minutes as a committee member
 - 2. Brian Youngerman stated that he is concerned about the parking lot agreement with PennDOT
- III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES from the August 10, 2020 meeting Approved

IV. ITEMS OF BUSINESS

1. Parks

- A. Old Standby Park Kiwanis MOU renewal Nissley reported that a section was added to the MOU to extend the agreement until either party gives notice to terminate it. Deering reported that the Kiwanis Club would like to define some of the maintenance items more clearly.
- B. Boy Scout project at Gateway Park -The Committee was in favor of this project and wants to move it to Council for information.
- C. Lions Club bench The Committee is in favor of accepting the bench donation from Lions Club and asked Nissley to go back to the Club to determine a good location, possibly at Little Chiques Park or Rotary Park.
- D. Lifegate Church request After discussion, the Kraus said he would contact Elizabethtown Borough manager to discuss their experience with this group, and also contact the solicitor for input on this type of use.

2. Stormwater

A. 2022 Model Stormwater Management Ordinance – Salley introduce the topic and suggested that the model ordinance is forwarded to ARRO and the solicitor for their review. The Committee made a motion to move to full Council.

- 3. Streets and Alleys Nissley asked if the Committee was planning to discuss changes to the grass strip ordinance, Deering suggested it be moved to the October 12 Public Works meeting. Nissley also brought up a discussion about handicap ramp replacement or repairs when it is not part of a street project. Will the borough pay for this when it is a property maintenance related issue? Kraus said he would check with the solicitor about this responsibility.
- 4. Grants update
 - A. DEP 902 Nissley reported that the gate system at the compost site is under construction and the leaf vacuum truck is also being built.
 - B. ARLE Nissley reported this is in engineering and planning stages
- 5. Market Street Bridge nothing new to report
- 6. Donegal Springs Road Turnback nothing new to report
- 7. Train Station Maintenance nothing new to report
- 8. Marietta Avenue Paving and Pedestrian Project Nissley is awaiting on an updated schedule from PennDOT
- V. HEARING OF ANY CITIZEN CONCERNS Time limit of three minutes per individual.
- VI. ANY OTHER MATTER TO COME BEFORE THE COMMITTEE
- VII. ADJOURN